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Mlah, Hiftal 

From: 
Sent: 

2z~ (. ( ~O 
no-reply 

24 June 2010 11:57 

alol? 

To: Planning and Public protection 
Subject: Enquiry from the public - Contact the tree preservation team (trees on private land) (ref. 6306602) 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Green 
Attachments: 6306602.htm 

Please find attached an enquiry submitted using an eform on the Camden website. The enquiry should be dealt with in the same way as a usual email from the public. 

If you have any questions about this new facility on the website please contact webmanager@camden.gov.uk. 

05/07/2010 
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General enquiry form - Ref. 6306602 

Customer 
Name 

My enquiry is 

I would like to be contacted by 
Email 

Phone 

Address 

About this form 
Issued by 

Received on 
Form reference 
Contact method 

Paul howard nethercott 
I need to to trim the bay tree in my garden as its 
against my neighbours wall and they need access for scaffolding/maintainance they want to star work in 3 weeks 
Mobile 

paulhoward.tv@gmail.com 
07831 125 114 
n6 6bb 
21 South Grove 
London 
N6 613B 
Contact the tree preservation team (trees on private land) 

Council and Democracy 
Camden Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London WC I H 9JE 
24/06/2010 

6306602 

Self service 
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